













CHRISTINE KHAMMASH

CMS manager, graphic designer, QA & UX researcher

PERSONAL INFORMATION

	c.khammash@gmail.com
	dcpixelperfect.com
	facebook.com/c.khammash
	linkedin.com/in/christine-khammash
	twitter.com/k_christineh
	Instagram.com/chkhammash

TECHNICAL SKILLS

	Photoshop
	Illustrator
	Animator
	HTML
	CSS
	JS

WEB SKILLS

QA, UX research, component specifications, technical documentation, JIRA project management, application testing, accessibility oversight

SOFT SKILLS

Communication, project management, collaboration, team building, creativity and problem solving

Having worked on both the backend technical side of websites, as well as created frontend elements and visual and written content, I have a broad understanding of both the design and functional aspect of digital media and thus bring a synergy to my digital projects.

EXPERIENCE

Web and graphic design

Nov 2011-	WCMS manager, project leader, graphics, application development (<i>ETH Zurich</i>)
2006-2011	Web design, graphic designer, web content manager (<i>University of California, Santa Barbara</i>)
2006-2012	Freelance for various clients

Architectural designer/draftsman

2000-2006	Freelance contractor
1991-1993	Roseland architects (<i>Ames, Iowa</i>)
1988-1986	Popham Walter (<i>Houston, Texas</i>)

Construction project manager/estimator

1986-1988	Economy forms (<i>Dallas, Texas</i>)
1985-1986	Simmons Construction (<i>Dallas, Texas</i>)
1985	Internship: Austin Commercial (<i>Dallas, Texas</i>)

EDUCATION

1985	BS Building Construction & Management (Texas A & M University)
------	--

Continuing Education (2009 – ongoing)

- Google UX Certification (ongoing)
- Foundations: Data, Data, Everywhere
- Visual Elements of User Interface Design
- Designing Accessible & Responsive Websites
- Introduction to CSS3
- Programming Foundations with Javascript, HTML, and CSS
- Facilitating Meetings & Workshops
- Responsive Web Design
- Digital Design